

Pennsylvania Prospectors 2019 Meeting Minutes

The September 2019 meeting of the PA Prospectors meeting was held on Saturday Sept. 21, 2019 at the Light Street United Methodist Church. There were 22 members in attendance. President Gary led us in the pledge of allegiance. A roll call of officers was taken and all officers were in attendance.

The minutes of our August meeting were read by Secretary Sharon . A motion was made to approve the minutes by Bob James and seconded by George Yarns. The treasurer's report was read by Treasurer Bill. Motion to approve the report was made by Claude Martin and seconded by Eileen Kovach.

Under old business we discussed the Christmas Party. We talked about having four \$50 bills for the prizes since everyone is in need of money. Ryan Martin brought out that we should have something prospector oriented. No action was taken. Jim Hause brought out that we should have something connected to the orange tickets that we all have been saving, not to be confused with the attendance door prize. Jim reviewed the steps for the attendance door prize. Perfect attendance would be at 11 meetings since the January meeting of 2019 was cancelled. It was discussed that we have a bigger nugget as a prize for the orange ticket. Bob Hettinger made a motion that we continue to have around a \$100 nugget for the orange tickets. Bob James seconded the motion. It was voted on and approved.

Also under old business, a discussion on communication was had. It was also brought out that the minutes were not posted on line for a while. Vice President Don Beagle asked how we let people know about the club online. Most present said they check face book. Don mentioned that we still need the web site for everyone else and to attract new members. A discussion on who was in charge of the web site and how do we keep up with all the changes. Jim Hause said that Tony Burkey is sponsoring the web page, and that his son maintains it. We will need to e-mail the minutes and keep this site up to date. We suggested that all members leave their current e-mail with us before they leave today.

Under new business, Ryan Marin suggested a “Golden Fish Jamboree” with a catch and release contest for next summer for a possible August activity.

Jim Hause made a motion for Vice-President Don Beagle to be added to the checking account, seconded by Claude Martine.

The meeting was adjourned, and the drawings were held. A blessing before our potluck was given by Chaplin Claude Martin.

Respectfully Submitted, Sharon Beagle, Secretary